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United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Carson City District
Stillwater Field Office
5665 Morgan Mill Road
Carson City, Nevada 89701

In Reply Refer To:
3250 (NV1000)

Memorandum
To: Stillwater Field Office Manager ; L
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From: Geologist, Stillwater Field Office \j M (
Date: September 30, 2009
Re: Magma Geothermal Notice of Intent and Categorical Exclusion

The Magma geothermal notice of intent (NOI) to conduct a magnetotelluric survey at their Soda
Lake project area has received adequate NEPA analysis through the categorical exclusion that
was completed for Magma’s NOI for their seismic survey as the proposed MT points are located
along the proposed seismic survey lines that were analyzed in the CX

I concur:
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